

## St Eval Parish Council

Mins 10/19

2019/20-325

### Min no

**MINUTES** of the St Eval Parish Council meeting held at the St Eval Parish Hall on Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2019.

**Present:** Kim Hayward – Chairlady, Mary Neale, George Alecock  
Mick Baker, Joyce Froome, Peter Sandry & Michele Woodhead.  
2 members of the Public

755/19 **Apologies:** Stephen Rushworth CC

756/19 **Declarations of Interest:** KH declared an interest in item 5, Planning.

757/19 **Minutes:** The Minutes of the Meeting on 4<sup>th</sup> September 2019 were read, approved and signed by the Chairperson. Prop: MB Sec: JF, All Supported.

### 758/19 **Matters Arising from Previous Minutes**

Trevisker Development – Wain homes are not changing the number of Affordable homes that are to be built and will not sell any properties to CC so that they could be rented.

KH left the meeting for the following item.

### 759/19 **Planning Applications**

PA19/06876 Mr & Mrs James Old. Land South West of Great Treburrick Farm, St Eval. Proposed demolition of disused agricultural building and construction of a replacement residential dwelling to the West to facilitate the widening of the farm access.

The Councillors voted No Objection to this Planning Application. Prop: MN  
Sec: MW. All Supported.

KH returned to the meeting.

### 760/19 **Parish Council Annual Audit 2018/19**

The Clerk advised the meeting that the Annual return had been approved and the necessary paperwork had been received.

### 761/19 **Finance**

Authorise payment of the following accounts:

a] 101143 Clerk's Salary & Expenses – September 2019	
b] 101144 HM Revenue & Customs – September PAYE 2019	£88.00
c] 101151 DMS – Greens & Footpaths cutting	£180.00
d] 101146 Kernow Drain Services – blocked toilet drains x 2 visits	£156.00
e] 101147 Cormac solutions – August toilet cleaning	£849.82
f] 101145 CSG – Toilet Septic tank empty	£171.00
g] 101148 South West Water – Toilets June – Sept.	£162.19

h] 101149 PKF Littlejohn - Annual Audit 2018/19	£240.00
i] 101150 St John Ambulance donation	£75.00

762/19 **Correspondence**

- a] CC- Planning Conference – Information provided.
- b] Parish Hall Noticeboard – The meeting agreed to cover the full cost of a new noticeboard as indicated. Prop: GA Sec: JF All Supported.
- c] JF Dog fouling & Littering – After discussion, it was agreed to ask the Community Protection division of CC, if they would attend a PC meeting to explain the new measures that are now being exercised.
- d] Devon & Cornwall Police Neighbourhood watch – The meeting discussed the information provided and agreed to leave things as they are.

Meeting Closed at 8.45pm